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To:  Simsbury Zoning Commission  
 
From: Brittany MacGilpin, Assistant Town Planner 
 
Date:  October 16, 2023 
 
RE: ZC 23-33, 48 Old Mill Court 

 
Summary of Request 
 
Welcome Home Improvement, applicant, 
on behalf of homeowner Christopher and 
Janis Lippet, submitted an application for 
a special exception pursuant to Section 6 
of the Simsbury Zoning Regulations for 
the installation of three, 12-inch piers in a 
floodplain zone in order to construct an 
approximately 9-foot deck extension on 
the property at 48 Old Mill Court, 
Simsbury, CT 06070 (Assessor’s Map 
G10, Block 148, Lot 039, zone RD). 
 
The Zoning Regulations require special 
exception approval for the construction of 
a structure within the floodplain zone.  
The deck itself will be constructed above 
the Base-Flood Elevation (BFE) of 199-
feet for the FEMA floodplain zone.  The 
piers were reviewed for compliance with the floodplain regulations. 
 
Staff Analysis 

 
The application included a flood zone compliance letter from Race 
Coastal Engineering and is attached to this staff report.  The 
engineering firm determined that the proposed project met the 
Town’s floodplain regulations and that compensatory storage 
requirements can be met by removing the associated volume from 
an existing, small planting bed/flower garden.  Town engineering staff also reviewed the 
application and they concurred with the engineering firm’s analysis of compensatory storage, see 
their comments attached as well.   
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Special Exception Criteria 
 
Staff finds that the specific considerations for special exceptions, as found in Section 12 of the 
Town of Simsbury Zoning Regulations, have been substantially met or satisfied. Those 
considerations include: 
 
Orderly Development- The proposed residential improvement meets the requirements for the 
residential zone and therefore, constitutes orderly development.  A building and administrative 
zoning compliance permit are required prior to the start of the project. 
Property Values- The proposed improvement has no known negative impacts on property 
values. 
Public Safety-The proposed improvement has no known impacts on public safety. 
Traffic Considerations-There are no traffic concerns or considerations with this application.   
Landscaping and Buffers- No landscaping and/or buffers are required for this application. 
Relationship to Utility Systems, Drainage Systems, and Impact on Community Facilities-
There is no expected impact on these systems/facilities. 
 
Conservation Commission/Inland Wetland and Watercourse Agency Report 
 
At their meeting on October 3, 2023 the Conservation Commission/Inland Wetland and 
Watercourses Agency approved the application for the deck extension in the upland review area 
at 48 Old Mill Court.  The Commission made the following findings:  
 

A. The project will not adversely impact the wetland soils. 
 
And subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The project shall be implemented in conformance with the submitted application and plans, 
dated August 19, 2023. 

2. Native plantings will be replanted and invasive species removed on the property to the 
greatest extent possible. 

3.  At all times during site work and until soil areas are stabilized, the applicant shall install 
and maintain erosion and sediment control measures depicted in the application or other 
measures deemed necessary by the Commission’s agent to prevent erosion and 
sedimentation impacts to the watercourse. 

4.  All erosion control and soil stabilization measures shall comply with the approved plans 
and the guidelines as established in the Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and 
Sediment Control, 2002, CTDEP Bulletin 34.  

5.  Upon direction of the Commission’s agent, erosion and sediment control measures shall 
be removed by the applicant following stabilization of the site. 

6. The Inland Wetlands Agent shall be notified at least 48 hours prior to commencement of 
activities.  

 
Draft Motion 
 
Moved, the Zoning Commission APPROVES Application #23-34 of Christopher Lippet, 
Owner, and Welcome Home Improvement, Applicant, for a special exception pursuant to 
Section 6, Floodplain Zone of the Simsbury Zoning Regulations to allow for the installation of 
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three piers in order to enlarge an existing deck in the wetland soils at 48 Old Mill Court 
(Assessor’s Map G10, Block 148, Lot 039) Simsbury, CT 06070, Zone RD 
The Special Exception Criteria found in Section 12 of the Town of Simsbury Zoning Regulations 
have been met or satisfied.  Those considerations include: 
 
Orderly Development- The proposed residential improvement meets the requirements for the 
residential zone and therefore, constitutes orderly development.  A building and administrative 
zoning compliance permit are required prior to the start of the project. 
Property Values- The proposed improvement has no known negative impacts on property 
values. 
Public Safety-The proposed improvement has no known impacts on public safety. 
Traffic Considerations-There are no traffic concerns or considerations with this application.   
Landscaping and Buffers- No landscaping and/or buffers are required for this application. 
Relationship to Utility Systems, Drainage Systems, and Impact on Community Facilities-
There is no expected impact on these systems/facilities. 
 
Or 
 
Moved, (An alternative motion) 
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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Brittany MacGilpin, Assistant Town Planner 
 
From: Daniel F. Gannon, Project Engineer 
 
Subject: Engineering Comments – #48 Old Mill Court 
 
Date:  September 21, 2023 
 
The Engineering Department has reviewed an application for a deck expansion at 48 Old Mill Court 
dated August 19, 2023 received by this department on September 18, 2023: 
 
The applicant has submitted plans to expand an existing deck at 48 Old Mill Court. The following 
comments are based on the submitted plan: 
 

1. The Town recommends compensatory storage is provided consistent with the calculations 
provided by RACE Costal Engineering.  
 

           DFG


